L TRENT RIVER

LOCAL NEWS.

ew Berne, latitude, 85° 6' North. longitude, 77° 3' West. Sun rises, 4:46 | Length of day, Sun sets, 7:19 | 14 hours, 83 minutes Moon sets at 5:16 a.m.;

BUSINESS LOCALS.

Wanted, A good shoe maker. Apply o J. McSonney, Near corner of Middle and Pollock Sts. New Berne, N. C. jul4 im

A part of the steamship Goldsboro' cargo was a thousand empty flour bar-

Mr. Ralph Gray is acting local agent of the New Berne and Pamlico Trans-

The steamer Defiance repairs will take place at Philadelphia, and not Baltimore as stated yesterday.

The steamers Shenandouh from Elizaboth City, and Elm City from Hyde ounty, arrived yesterday morning. Among the articles of truck making

its way to the Shenandoah yesterday, we noticed a great number of cucum-

Steamer Shenandoah left with usual punctuality yesterday, taking out a number of passengers and a large ship-

The friends of Mr. Washington Bryan complimented him last night with a erenade by the Silver Cornet Band which was acknowledged by him in a ment little speech.

F. C. Roberts, Esq., was unanimously lected Secretary and Treasurer of the A. & N. C. R. R. Company yesterday. nd the fact that it was without opposition, is sufficient compliment to his efficiency to dispense with any that we could pay him.

It was Mrs. O. Marks and children who left on the train for New York on Thursday. Mr. O. Marks is not gone and does not take the children with him when he does go, nor does he have a big."S," in the middle of his name. He is too busy selling goods to leave

The rumor had reached Morehead on Wednesday that the A. & N. C. Railroad Company had leased their road to Thomas A. Green of this city for thirty thousand dollars per annum, which rendered a denial on his part, necessary, not only positive but frequent when he reached there on Thursday.

We saw yesterday the commission of Capt. Matt. Manly as Postmaster at New Berne, and learn that he will assume the duties on July the first. Postmaster-General Vilas puts his name down in real John Hancock style, while President Cleveland shows respect to the economic features of the administration and uses no surplus ink.

A tremenduous rain fell in this sec ion yesterday. Near Riverdale a culwas in charge of a special stockholders' ngine from the car and take it cross and then push the car over. Capt. Sam National history; while there is no end the word went down with a force to prepare it for the passage of the mail Matter C. & ent a sample

President Bryan requests us to an nounce that a special train will leave New Berne on every Saturday night for Morehead City, leaving the depot at 10 o'clock, stopping at Maj. Dennison's mill until 10:15, and will return Monday morning in mivance of the mail train This is to give business men, and clerks an, opportunity of visiting Morehead City without running a Sunday train.

Col. John D. Whitford, the retiring resident of the A. & N. C. R. R. Co., has held that position for many years, and through many viciaitudes of a try-ing character, both to the corporation e of the company he has been a firm moters of the project to build it, and he he how to retire from its manit is gratifying to his friends to know that it was a conflict of interest

New Schedule on Neuse and Trent

On and after June 29th, the steamer insteh will leave Kinston for New erns on Mondays and Thursdays.

On and after July 3d, the steamer L.

On and after July 3d, the steamer L.

Online will leave New Berne for of New Berne, who left a large estate, which was a subject of litigation for enten on Saturdaya, touching at all was finally gained by the Winthrop other oclumn.

STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING.

The Closing Scenes.

The unusual quietness which charac terized the meeting of the Stockholders of the A. & N. C. Railroad on the first day was transposed into a fierce debate, taking a wide range.

The meeting assembled at the hour appointed and was called to order by the chairman, Col. Paul Faison.

Mr. Arnold Borden was placed in nomination for Director, Mr. Jas. A. Bryan having declined, and received almost the entire vote cast.

Mesers, W. B. Duncan, Jno. C. Wooten and Col. Jno. W. Hinsdale were elected the Finance Committee for the ensuing

The chair appointed the following gentlemen as committee on proxies for the ensuing year: J. C. Kennedy, L. J. Moore, H. W. Wahab, F. M. Simmons, J. F. Jones and W. T. Caho.

Col. J. T. Morebead proved that a resolution, which he read, adopted at a former meeting, concerning free passes, be made a by law of the company. An honors the partiality of this board has amendment was offered, when, on motion of Washington Bryan, the matter was laid on the table.

We will give further notes on the 'closing scenes'' tomorrow.

After adjournment the Directors held a meeting and elected Washington Bryan, President; F. C. Roberts, Secretary and Treasurer; Dr. J. P. Bryan and George Dees, members of the Finance Committee. The other officers and employees are continued for the present.

The Day We Celebrate.

What are we going to do on the Fourth of July? The present outlook seems to say nothing. Has the fires of patriotism died out, or are they merely banked and ready for use at a moment's calling? If so, let the young men of the city take hold at even this late day and get up an old-fashioned celebration. Let an orator be chosen, a reader for state of manhood, in this city but both Declarations, May 20th and July the 4th, selected, and let the people be many valuable undertakings he has assembled to hear them.

It is too late for a display of pyro technics to be provided. In fact that is not necessary to a celebration and only no doubt he will fully improve every an ornament used at the close, which has for prudentiat reasons, been discarded by some authorities, and interdicted by others. But the true gist of a Fourth of July celebration is a patriotic assembling together of the people, and a rehearsal of the declarations and actions of those whose efforts set in motion the revolution which procured our liberties and the fruits of whose labors we are permitted to enjoy. For this purday, from Nashville and return. June pose we have all the material at haud, 5th he made 5 miles in 57 minutes, are permitted to enjoy. For this purpose we have all the material at haud, 5th he made 5 miles in 57 minutes, Washington Gazette: A colored boy in abundance, and we call upon the carrying 35 pounds of mail matter. He was drowned off of the lighter J. J. younger members of the Bar of Craven county to come boldly to the front, take the lead in this matter, organize a lived in Petersburg and worked at his movement, read the declarations, deliver orations and not let the day pass morning and evening. How is that?—
unheeded. unheeded.

In former years a lawyer who had hert was washed out and the track of neither read the declaration or delivered the road covered with water for about an oration on the Glorious Fourth was one hundred yards. Capt. Powel, who difficult to find, and as that profession has greatly increased in numbers it train, was compelled to uncouple the should be another reason for the observance of this the great day in our

one of its tripe in 1832 it was wrenked at the point designated above and sev-eral lives were lost, the event creating a profound sensation, as many of the unfortunates represented some of the wealthiest and best known families of

Capt. J. A. Richardson will soon as sume the duties of Collector of Customs for the Pamilico District and we learn that Capt. Hardy B. Lane will be his Deputy. Capt. Lane has had experience in that position and will come to the work well prepared for the duties. These gentlemen are too well known in this community to need that we should say that the offices will be well and efficiently filled.

The New President.

Mr. Washington Bryan has been elected President of the Atlantic and N. C. Railroad Company. Mr. Bryan is one of our most respected citizens and has the reputation of giving strict attention to any duties that devolve upon him. In the new sphere to which he has been called by the board of directors he will have a fine opportunity of displaying executive ability, business tact and genuine push and we have no doubt, he fully appreciates the responsibilities as well as the conferred upon him.

We congratulate Mr. Bryan upon his promotion and assure him that in the JOURNAL he shall have an earnest ally in all endeavors to promote the prosperity of his company, and the section of country through which his line extends.

The Craven County Directors.

The Directors from this county se lected by the Governor to represent the State's interest in the Board of Directors of the A. & N. C. Railroad Company have been already announced-Messrs Washington Bryan and C. E. Foy. The first named has been elected President of the Company, and we have spoken of him in that relation. Of Mr. Foy it is only repeating an often stated fact to say that he is one of our most energetic business men and enterprising citizens. No enterprise, since he reached the has had his hearty support, and in taken the lead. His position as Director in the railroad will enlarge his field of usefulness to our people and we have opportunity of doing so.

Rocky Mount is getting very uppish of late. Not long since through the Tar river Talker it challenged the State for pretty babies, a most absurd claim for pretty babies, a most a and we would so prove it were we an authority upon the subject. The News-Observer now says: W. Lee Person, of Rocky Mount, styles himself the "lightning pedestrian of Eastern North Caroto beat his record."

A present resident of Wilson

We have a mail man who makes Trenton via Polloksville, 20 miles each day, taking all the mail matter, and a mule to drive besides.

wenty-five Years Ago To-day.

On the 27th of June, 1860, the Union Advelorem party of Craven county met

Mrs. W. H. Barker and children left for Morehead City yesterday.

The Shenandoah took out as passengers yesterday Mrs. and Miss Mamie Stimson, Mrs. Potter and Miss Sadie Eaton, all on a visit to the State of Maine; Miss Nettle Hollister for New York, and Mr. Keyser, and Mr. Ironmonger, a former trucker in this vicinity, for Norfolk.

Mrs. W. H. Barker and children left for Mowad ticket in nomins tion:

For the Senate: Francis M. Harpe.
For House of Commons: F. E. Alfred and Charles C. Clark.

The convention was presided over by John H. Richardson, Esq., and J. M. F. Harrison was the secretary. A committee consisting of J. D. Flanner, William Dixon, Willouby Ferebee, Joel Kinsey, J. F. French, Joseph S. D. Manner, Washington, June 198.

Washington, Jane 198.

Washington, Jane 198.

Washington, Jane 198.

gin and yellow dip, while bard only commanded \$1.80, and 85 barrels tar was turned over at \$1.574.

The schooner Howard cleared that day for New York with naval stores by Wur.

Kinston Items.

The much needed rain came Thursday and refreshed the grops wonderfully.

Mrs. E. F. Cox and Mrs. J. A. Pridgen left for Morehead Tuesday evening with their families to spend a few weeks.

Misses Gertrude Hooker and Nannie Latham returned from Black Mountain Tuesday evening, charmed with the beautiful scenery of the mountains and the work of the Assembly.

Quite a large crowd of ladies passe through for Morehead Wednesday evening. The excellent hotels at that place will soon be filled.

The cemetery has been thoroughly cleaned and its appearance much im-proved under the direction of the Rev. Israel Harding, The commissioners deserve credit for this appointment.

The Park commissioners have placed in the Park a serviceable pump which was much needed. They deserve credit was much needed. They deserve credit for their untiring efforts in fixing the Park as a place of resort for the town.

Wednesday was a gala day for Hookerton. A grand railroad meeting and barbecus was the attraction. A large crowd attended from Pitt, Greene and Lenoir counties, while almost the whole of Kinston was there. After dinner the crowd adjourned to the basehall ground and witnessed a fine game. though not a match game.

STATE NEWS

tileaned from our Exchanges.

Rockingham Rocket: Mrs. McAulay has quite a collection of tropical plants growing in her yard—lemons, oranges and bananas, and they are all growing nicely. Especially is this true of the banana, which, as we have it on good authority, grew at least a foot last Sun-Elizabeth City Carolinian: In this

locality two crops of Irish potatoes can be raised on the same land every season. We do it every year. Or, after raising a crop of peas, either cotton or corn can be matured on the same ground. This is now a common practice with our betver farmers, and with it improving the land all the time.

Wilmington Review: During the shower yesterday afternoon the light-ning descended the chimney of a house on Front street, between Queen and Wooster, occupied by a colored woman named Patience Merrick, and smashed her stove to pieces, tore up the zinc on the floor under the stove and killed a dog which was lying under the house. Fortunately no injury was sustained by any of the occupants of the house.

Goldsboro Messenger: Evidences of an attempt to fire the vacant brick store of Mr. R. D. Holt, one door south of the Argus office, were discovered on Tuesday morning last. Under the staircase, near the front, the floor was saturated with oil, and upon tep of this was a lot of trash which had been fired, some of which was burned to a crisp. The side of the staircase was also very much scorohed. It is very fortunate that the fire went out, and that the diabolical attempt of the fiend was thwarted.

Wolfenden at Myer's wharf last Thursday night. It seems he could have been saved had the two negroes on the boat at the time lent their aid. There was some suspicion of foul play, but Dr. Blount, who examined the body, says there were no contusions or anything to lead him to suspect that the boy had been murdered. The body was found floating in the water near the rice mill on Saturday morning, a practical illustration of a body floating up stream. Wolfenden at Myer's wharf last Thurs-

general news.

Panis, June 25.—Private advices from an authoritative source represent that Emperor William, of Germany, is in a

hopelessly in the grass.

Washington, June 33.—The President has made the following awards: A gold watch to Lieut.-Commander Jose Boado, of the Spanish gunboat Telegrama, for gallant services to the crew of the stranded American bark Oneco, April 15 and 16, 1885; gold medals to James McDonald and Capt. John McKay for rescuing the crew of the barque lows on Lake Huron in the fall of 1883; a silver mainly to Rafati Genzalez, a Strangal milet for rescuing two meaning.

medal to Rafael Herrera for reaculing two seamen of the American schooner Belle Hooper on April 19, 1885.

se indicat disagnie

RICHMOND, Va., June 28.—The police authorities of Martinsville, Henry county, have on their hands a murder case of twenty years' standing. Yester day a grown daughter of Peter Grins, a colored man, told them that her father killed Mr. George Ponnill, a prominent citizen, who was found dead, in 1865. in his own office, with his pistol by his side. It was then supposed that he had committed suicide. Grins' daughter says her father was cruel to her, and was the cause of sending her brother to prison for horse stealing, and it seems to have been a desire for revenge that led the daughter to expose her father. Grins will be tried for the murder.

are in France 36,000,000 of human beings who work hard from morning to evening, and who do harm to no one. There are besides in this country 300,000 rascals who rob and murder, and who pass by the name of the army of crime. There are, furthermore, in France 200,-000 politicians whose sole occupation to excite class against class, and whose ayowed aim is the destruction of every existing institution. With regard to the 36,000,000 of Frenchmen. nobody pays any attention to them; but the other 600,000 are the object of the most careful solicitude on the part of the governing classes. If a professional malefactor commits a criminal act, every effort is made to save him from merited punishment, and if a professional agitator incites his fellow citizens to pillage and worse, he is a privileged being.

The Paris National writes: "There

Malarial Poison.

The drouth in Southwest Georgia last spring dried up the wells, and we were compelled to use water from the creek on the plantation. The result was that all were troubled with chills and fever. I carried with me several bottles of Swift's Specific, and as long as I took it I had perfect health. As soon as I ceased taking it, I, like the rest, was af-flicted with chills. When I resumed its use, I was all right again. We have used it in our family as an antidote for malaria poison for two or three years, and have never known it to fail in a single instance. W. C. FURLA Sumter Co., Ga., Sept. 11, 1884. W. C. FURLOW.

A Cripple Restored.

Some two years ago I received a boy Lona White) into the Orphans' Home, near Macon, from Columbus. He was one of the poorest creatures I have ever seen—nothing but skin and bone—crippled and deformed by Scrofula, which had attended him from his birth. About eighteen months ago I commenced giving him Swift's Specific. After severa bottles had been taken and no visible results to be seen, I began to despair, but continued the medicine. At last signs of improvement became apparent, and from that date to the present there has been constant improvement of both mind and body. He is now about four-teen years old, and is one of the brightest boys I have ever seen. I honestly believe that he will ultimately outgrow the effects of this loathsome diseas under the influence of Swift's Specific. The two cases of erysipelas which were treated some two years ago with S. S. S. show no symptoms of return of L. R. PAYNE.

Sup't Orphans' Home, So. Ga. Conf. Macon, Ga., Nov. 1, 1884. Treatise on Blood and Skin Disease mailed free.
The Swift Specific Co., Drawer 8, At

lanta, Ga.
For sale in New Berne at HANCOCK

COMMERCIAL.

JOURNAL OFFICE, June 26 8 P. M. COTTON.

NEW YORK, June 25.-Futures closed firm. September, 10.21 October, 10.00 November, 9.90 June. 10.83 July, August,

10.42 Spots steady; Middling 10 3-8; Low Middling 9 5-8; Ordinary 9 3-8. New Berne market dull. No Sales. Middling 9 3-8; Low Middling 8 13-16; Ordinary 8 3-8.

DOMESTIC MARKET. COTTON SEED—\$10.00. SEED COTTON—\$8.50. BARRELS—Kerosene, 49 gals., 85c. Tunyanting—Hard, \$1.00; dip, \$1.55. Tan—75c.a\$1.25. CORN-60a70c. BRESWAX-20c. per lb. HONEY-60c. per gallon.
BREF-On foot, 5c. to 7c.
COUNTRY HAMS-12c. per lb.
LARD-10c. per lb.

EGGS—10c. per dozen.
FRESH PORK—6c. per pound.
PEANUTS—60a75c. per bushel.
FODDER—75c.a\$1.00 per hundred.
ONIONS—\$1.56a2.00 per bbl. FIELD PEAS-Hides—Dry, 10c.; green 5c. Tallow—5c. per lb. Chickens—Grown, 40a50c.; spring

MEAL 65c. per bushel. OATS 50 ets. per bushel. TURNIPS 50c. per bushel. TURNIPS—50c. per bushel.
WOOL—12a17c. per pound.
POTATORS—Sweet, 25a50c.
SHINGLES—West India, dull and n iminal; not wanted. Building, 5 inch, hearts, 53.00; saps, \$1.50 per M.
WHOLESALE PRICES.
NEW MESS PORK—\$12.00.
SHOULDERS—Smoked, No. 2, 5c., prime, 6c.

FLOUR—\$4.50a7.00.
LAND—74c. by the tierce.
NAUS—Basis 10's, \$2.50.
SUGAR—Granulated, 74c.
SALT—90c.a\$1.00 per sack.
MOLASES AND SYRUFS—90 POWDER-\$5.50.

New River Peanuts

Fresh parched evey day: 6 cts per quart A SCOTT'S, on South Front street, New Bern N. C. 65 Go with the crowd.

For Sale,

A SMALL DWELLING HOUSE, with Barn Stables and Buggy House, including a lot suitable for a nice dwelling with a frontsi from 50 to 75 feet and 110 deep to suit purchaser, adjoining the lot of Miss, Green, on Middle street.

Apply to june21.1w R. C. KEHOE.

Farm For Sale.

In Lenoir County, Two Miles from Kinston.

Contains Two Hundred and Ning Agres, one hundred and fifty-nine of which is clear farming land; balance wood land, There is a nice dwelling-house, several tenant houses, good barn and other outhouses. Excellent

For terms of sale apply to

H. G. TULL. New Berne, N. C.

Notice.

There will be a Meeting of the Commissioners of Craven County, at the new Count House, in New Berne, on the THEFFETH of the PRESENTMONTH, at TEN, A.M., for the purpose of ascertaining and forwarding the claims of such North Carolina seddlers as are aptitled to the graphile provided to the entitled to the gratuity provided for by the last General Assembly, and for the transac-tion of such other business as may come before them.

JAMES A. BRYAN.

Land Sale.

By virtue of an order of the Superior Court of Davidson county. North Carolina, made in the case of Sallie C. Meador. Executrix of W. W. Fife, I shall proceed to sell at Public Auc-tion to the highest bidder for Oash, on the premises in the City of New Herne, N. C., on

Thursday, July 9th, 1885.

the following city lots belonging to the estrict of said W. W. Fife, to wit:
Lots Nos. 226, 281, 378, 23, 26, 25,
Eight lots in Joshua Scotts Brick Yard Tract, numbered as follows: 36, 57, 107, 108, 113, 114, 115 and 116; also, one acre of land on Cypress street, outside of cityllimits; also two cemetery lots.

Persons desiring information in reference to the above, please call on E. G. Filll, Real Estate Agent. New Berne, N. C.

GEORGE J. MEADOR, Jane5dtd Commissioner.

OCEAN HOUSE, Morehead City, N. C.

This House, formerly the NEW BERNE HOUSE, having been

THOROUGHLY RENOVATED large additions of furniture having been added, is now ready for the reception of Euro

mer Visitors. The Table will be supplied with the VERY BEST this or any other market can afford. The Proprietor has determined the House shall be kept First-Class in every respect.

For Terms to suit the times. June13 dwlm

Schedule NOTICE

otherwise, upon all goods bought in or out of the State, or any others liable under Schedule "B," are required by law to list the same during the first TEN days in July. Persons ailing to list within the time will be placed on the delinquent list and will be charged with double tax. I will be at my office to receive the same. Blanks furnished.

JOSEPH NELSON. Register of Deeds.

ICE CREAM PARLOR

FECTIONERY, an Ice Cream Parlor.

Ice Cream and Fruit Ices can be had at all ours by the Plate or Measure.

The utmost care will be taken in giving to my costomers A Good Article of Ice Cream. The public are cordially invited to called toor t

WILL OPEN THE BELLE Wednesday, May 6th.

Very respectfully, JOHN DUNN.

BENJ. W. DAVIS. GENERAL **Commission Merchant**

(SHIPPER OF BANANAS)

Southern Fish, Fruits. AND anorth goals built Produce a Specialty. 106 Barclay St. NEW YORK.

CONSIGNMENTS SOLICITED !! "III NEW YORK REFERENCES—E. G. Binchford 75 to 79 Fulton Fish Market; Drohan & Powell, 214 Washington et; Win-Harber Co., 32 Harrison and Co., Williamsoron (N. C.) RESERBNOS—E. K. WILMINGTON (N. C.) RESERBNOS—E. K. Burrusa, President 1st National Eank; President Cumming & Co.; W. E. Davis & Son. anilodom

ANOTHER SUPPLY OF "Sapota Tolu" and

Newly Made Candies
From ROYSTER'S FACTORY, Just received
at MBS. STANLY'S STORE,
mar's dim Polick street.

the print the description that mapper."